From: Rubin, Mori

To: Baniszewski. Joseph; Breslin, Colleen; King, Kathy Drew; Poor, Teresa J.; Pena. Leticia; Craig, Terri A.; Fox.
Richard; Elrashedy. Laura; Dunham. Geoffrey; Selvidge. Kelly; Ohr, Peter S.; Walsh, Jack; Nachand. Patricia

Subject: RE: A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff

Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:13:57 PM

And.....| received it from Director Pat Nachand. It was a pleasure to share with my staff the
appreciation of the President for all we do. We found it uplifting and inspiring.

Movi Rubin

(she/hev/hers)

Regional Divector, Regiov 31
National Labor Relations Boowd
11500 W. Olympic Blvd. #600

LosAngeles; CA 90064
(310)307-7306

From: Baniszewski, Joseph <Joseph.Baniszewski@nlrb.gov>

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 12:06 PM

To: Breslin, Colleen <Colleen.Breslin@nlrb.gov>; King, Kathy Drew <KathyDrew.King@nlrb.gov>;
Poor, Teresa J. <Teresa.Poor@nlrb.gov>; Pena, Leticia <Leticia.Pena@nlrb.gov>; Craig, Terri A.
<Terri.Craig@nlrb.gov>; Fox, Richard <Richard.Fox@nlrb.gov>; Elrashedy, Laura
<laura.Elrashedy@nlrb.gov>; Dunham, Geoffrey <geoffrey.dunham@nlrb.gov>; Selvidge, Kelly
<Kelly.Selvidge@nlrb.gov>; Ohr, Peter S. <Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov>; Walsh, Jack <Jack.Walsh@nlrb.gov>
Cc: Rubin, Mori <Mori.Rubin@nlrb.gov>

Subject: RE: A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff

Thanks Colleen, please know that Region 31 Director Mori Rubin circulated the link to her staff, and
then Mori kindly sent it to those of us in Operations. | know that the link is circulating to other
Regions as well.

I’'m proud to serve with you and with everyone else who works for the NLRB and for the United
States Government.

Best wishes, | hope you, your colleagues and family are healthy and remain well.

Joe

From: Breslin, Colleen <Colleen.Breslin@nlrb.gov>
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:55 PM
To: King, Kathy Drew <KathyDrew.King@nlrb.gov>; Poor, Teresa J. <Teresa.Poor@nlrb.gov>; Pena,

Leticia <Leticia.Pena@nlrb.gov>; Craig, Terri A. <Terri.Craig@nlrb.gov>; Fox, Richard

<Richard.Fox@nlrb.gov>; Elrashedy, Laura <Laura.Elrashedy@nlrb.gov>; Dunham, Geoffrey



mailto:Mori.Rubin@nlrb.gov
mailto:Joseph.Baniszewski@nlrb.gov
mailto:Colleen.Breslin@nlrb.gov
mailto:KathyDrew.King@nlrb.gov
mailto:Teresa.Poor@nlrb.gov
mailto:Leticia.Pena@nlrb.gov
mailto:Terri.Craig@nlrb.gov
mailto:Richard.Fox@nlrb.gov
mailto:Richard.Fox@nlrb.gov
mailto:Laura.Elrashedy@nlrb.gov
mailto:geoffrey.dunham@nlrb.gov
mailto:Kelly.Selvidge@nlrb.gov
mailto:Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov
mailto:Jack.Walsh@nlrb.gov
mailto:Patricia.Nachand@nlrb.gov
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

<geoffrey.dunham@nlrb.gov>; Selvidge, Kelly <Kelly.Selvidge@nlrb.gov>; Baniszewski, Joseph
<Joseph.Baniszewski@nlrb.gov>; Ohr, Peter S. <Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov>; Walsh, Jack

<Jack.Walsh@nlrb.gov>
Subject: A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff

Hi all,

Hope everyone is hanging in there, and looking forward to new and beautiful things. | just

received this video - A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff - from a friend a HUD
and share with you as the NLRB leaders who come to my mind as leaders might like to share it

with the career folks on your respective teams, so to ensure everyone gets the message.

Happy Friday wishes and in solidarity,
Colleen

Get Qutlook for iOS


mailto:geoffrey.dunham@nlrb.gov
mailto:Kelly.Selvidge@nlrb.gov
mailto:Joseph.Baniszewski@nlrb.gov
mailto:Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov
mailto:Jack.Walsh@nlrb.gov
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fyoutu.be%2F4bZqMdkoFAE&data=04%7C01%7C%7Ce6041f8b4333488c92f808d8bf123de2%7C5e453ed8e33843bb90754ed5b8a8caa4%7C0%7C0%7C637469432366096596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=JKBxwJRZjaH6p7WxDWKaRMZ5cW9jnHD0JJCsZt5P43I%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2Fo0ukef&data=04%7C01%7C%7Ce6041f8b4333488c92f808d8bf123de2%7C5e453ed8e33843bb90754ed5b8a8caa4%7C0%7C0%7C637469432366106548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=yXfsLdRfksRQDDHdq9MPKADVFXj%2FKR1D3IGY4CiuT3E%3D&reserved=0

From: Zarling., Brendan

To: Ohr, Peter S.
Subject: RE: A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff
Date: Friday, January 22, 2021 3:22:56 PM

Thanks for sharing this Peter! This is a great reminder of how important our duty is to serve the
public.

From: Ohr, Peter S. <Peter.Ohr@nlrb.gov> eat r

Sent: Friday, January 22, 2021 2:05 PM

To: ML-R13-Everyone (R) <ML-R13-Everyone@nlrb.gov>
Subject: A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff

A supervisor from another Region shared the following video from President Biden. | found the

message inspirational and reaffirming, A Message from President Biden to all Career Staff.

I am proud to be a member of the NLRB. Wishing everyone a nice weekend,
Peter

Peter Sung Ohr, Regional Director

NLRB Chicago-Region 13

219 S. Dearborn St, 808

Chicago, IL 60604

(312) 353-7574

https://www.nlrb.gov/region/chicago
https://www.facebook.com/NLRBChicago/?ref=bookmarks
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